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CAMPUS LOCATIONS

Arizona Automotive Institute
6829 N 46 Avenue

Glendale, AZ 85301
623-934-7273

Berks Technical Institute
2205 Ridgewood Road
Wyomissing, PA 19610
610-372-1722
CDL Range Satellite Location
8 South Willow Street
Fleetwood, PA 19522

Edge Tech Academy
2241 S Watson Rd Ste 181
Arlington, TX 76010
682-334-5700

McCann School of Business & Technology
2200 N Irving Street
Allentown, PA 18109
484-223-4600
CDL Range Satellite Location
795 Roble Rd.
Allentown, PA 18109

McCann School of Business & Technology
7495 Westbranch Highway

Lewisburg, PA 17837

570-286-3058

McCann School of Business & Technology
2319 Louisville Avenue

Monroe, LA 71201

318-323-2889

Miller-Motte College

3725 Ramsey Street

Fayetteville, NC 28311

910-354-1900
CDL Range Satellite Location
2938 Gillespie Street
Fayetteville, NC 28306

Miller-Motte College
105 New Frontier Way
Jacksonville, NC 28546

(910)478-4300
CDL Range Satellite Location
3524 Richards Highway
Jacksonville, NC 28540

Miller-Motte College
3901 Capital Blvd., Suite 151
Raleigh, NC 27604
919-723-2820
CDL Range Satellite Location

2800 Pleasant Grove Church Road

Morrisville, NC 27560

Miller-Motte College
5000 Market Street
Wilmington, NC 28405
910-442-3525

Miller-Motte College

621 NW Frontage Road

Augusta, GA 30907

706-396-4047
CDL Range Satellite Location
791 Industrial Park Drive
Evans, GA 30908

Miller-Motte College
8085 Rivers Avenue, Suite E
Charleston, SC 29418
843-571-0101
CDL Range Satellite Location
1412 State Road
Charleston, SC 29401

Miller-Motte College
6397 Lee Highway, Suite 100
Chattanooga, TN 37421
423-414-3247
CDL Range Satellite Location
4180 South Creek
Chattanooga, TN 37406

Miller-Motte College
1800 Box Road



Columbus, GA 31907
706-225-5050

Miller-Motte College

2451 Highway 501 East

Conway, SC 29526

843-591-1196
CDL Range Satellite Location
2351 Highway 501
Conway, SC 29526

Miller-Motte College

175 Tom Hill Sr. Boulevard
Macon, GA 31210
478-803-4800

Platt College - Tulsa
3801 S. Sheridan
Tulsa, OK 74145
918-663-9000

Platt College — OKC North
2727 W. Memorial Road
Oklahoma City, OK 73134
405-749-2433

Platt College - Moore
201 N Eastern

Moore, OK 73160
405-912-3260

Platt College - Lawton
111 SW C Avenue
Lawton, OK 73501
580-215-7050

South Texas Vocational Technical Institute
1900 North Expressway, Suite O
Brownsville, TX 78521
956-554-3515
CDL Range Satellite Location
2800 Robindale Road
Brownsville, TX 78526

South Texas Vocational Technical Institute

2000 S Padre Island Dr
Corpus Christi, TX 78416
361-232-5057

South Texas Vocational Technical Institute
1800 South Main, Suite 500
McAllen, TX 78503
956-631-1107
CDL Range Satellite Location
901 E Military Highway
Pharr, TX 78503

South Texas Vocational Technical Institute
734 Southeast Military Drive
San Antonio, TX 78214
210-782-8000
Extension Building
6714 S Flores Street
San Antonio, TX 78214
CDL Range Satellite Location
9333 Southwest Loop 410
San Antonio, TX 78242

South Texas Vocational Technical Institute
1600 North Westgate Drive, Suite 400
Weslaco, TX 78599

956-969-1564

The Creative Circus
812 Lambert Drive
Atlanta, GA 30324
404-477-6700
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Consumer Information

Accreditation, Approvals, and State Licensure

Accrediting Agencies

South Texas Vocational Technical Institute’s Weslaco (main) and Brownsville (branch campus of STVT-Weslaco)
campuses and The Creative Circus are accredited by:

Council on Occupational Education (COE) 7840 Roswell
Road, Bldg. 300 Suite 325

Atlanta, GA 30350

(P): 770-396-3898, (F): 770-396-3790

www.council.org

Arizona Automotive Institute, Berks Technical Institute, Edge Tech Academy, McCann School of Business and
Technology, Miller-Motte College, Platt College, and South Texas Vocational Technical Institute’s Corpus Christi,
McAllen, and San Antonio campuses are accredited by the Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and
Colleges, as branch campuses of Miller-Motte College — Chattanooga, TN.

Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC)
2101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 302

Arlington, Virginia 22201

WWW.accsc.org

The Surgical Technology program at Miller-Motte College Chattanooga, and McCann School of Business and
Technology Lewisburg are accredited by:

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs upon the recommendation of the Accreditation
Review Committee on Education in Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting (ARC-STSA):

1361 Park Street

Clearwater, FL 33756

www.caahep.org

Approvals/State Licenses

Arizona Automotive Institute is approved and regulated by:
Arizona State Board for Private Postsecondary Education
1740 W Adams, Suite 3008

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Phone: 602-542-5709

Fax: 602-542-1253

Platt College is approved and regulated by:

Oklahoma Board of Private Vocational Schools (OBPVS)
3700 NW Classen Blvd. Suite 250

Oklahoma City, OK 73118

405-528-3370

http://obpvs.ok.gov/

The Practical Nursing program at Platt College Tulsa is approved by:

The Oklahoma Board of Nursing
2915 N Classen Blvd. Suite 524
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Oklahoma City, OK 73106
Nursing.ok.gov

South Texas Vocational Technical Institute and Edge Tech Academy campuses are approved and regulated by:

Texas Workforce Commission Career School and Colleges
101 E. 15th Street, Rm. 226T
Austin, Texas 78778

The Combination Welding, Electrical, Plumbing and Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning, & Basic
Refrigeration programs offered at Arizona Automotive Institute, South Texas Vocational Technical Institute,
and Platt College are recognized by:

The National Center for Construction Education and Research (NCCER)
13614 Progress Boulevard

Alachua, FL 32615

https://www.nccer.org/

The Miller-Motte College campuses in Augusta, GA, Columbus, GA, and Macon GA, Wilmington, NC and The
Creative Circus in Atlanta, GA are authorized by:

Georgia Nonpublic Postsecondary Education Commission
2082 East Exchange Place, Suite 220

Tucker, GA 30084

https://gnpec.georgia.gov/

The Miller-Motte College campuses in Charleston and Conway SC are licensed by:

South Carolina Commission on Higher Education
1122 Lady Street, Suite 300

Columbia, SC 29201

http://www.che.sc.gov/

Miller-Motte College in Chattanooga, TN is authorized by:

Tennessee Higher Education Commission
404 James Robertson Parkway, Suite 1900
Nashville, TN 37219
https://www.tn.gov/thec.html

The Miller-Motte College campuses in Fayetteville, NC, Jacksonville, NC, Raleigh, NC, and Wilmington, NC are
licensed by:

North Carolina State Board of Community Colleges

200 West Jones Street

Raleigh, NC 27603
https://www.nccommunitycolleges.edu/state-board-community-colleges

The McCann School of Business & Technology campuses in Allentown PA and Lewisburg, PA, and Berks
Technical Institute in Wyomissing, PA, are licensed by:

State Board of Private Licensed Schools

Pennsylvania Department of Education

333 Market Street, 12t Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17126-0333

The McCann School of Business & Technology campuses in Allentown, PA and Lewisburg, PA, as well as Berks
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Technical Institute in Wyomissing, PA, are authorized by the Department of Education the Department of
Education, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to confer the degree of Associate in Specialized
Business/Technology for completion of certain two-year programs.

The McCann School of Business & Technology in Monroe, LA is licensed by the Louisiana State Board of
Regents, and adheres to the rules and regulations of the Louisiana Proprietary Schools Advisory Commission.
Louisiana State Board of Regents

1201 N 39 St# 6

Baton Rouge, LA 70802

https://regents.la.gov/

The Dental Assisting program offered at the Miller-Motte College campus in Wilmington, NC is accredited by:

The Commission on Dental Accreditation (CODA)
211 East Chicago Avenue

Chicago, IL 60611-2678

www.ada.org/en/coda

The Medical Clinical Assistant program offered at Miller-Motte Colleges in Raleigh, Wilmington and Conway are
accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs upon the recommendation
of the Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB).

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs
25400 U.S. Highway 19 North, Suite 158

Clearwater, FL 33763

www.caahep.org

The Miller-Motte College campuses in Fayetteville, NC, Jacksonville, NC, Raleigh, NC and Wilmington, NC are
approved by the Board of Governors of the University of North Carolina to confer Bachelor of Science and
Associate of Applied Science degrees for the completion of applicable programs.

Prior Adverse Accrediting Action Disclosure

Prior to obtaining accreditation by ACCSC on January 18, 2018, Miller-Motte College in Wilmington, NC was
accredited by ACICS. Following are adverse actions initiated by ACICS related to programs offered solely
through distance education for the past five calendar years, as required be disclosed by the U.S. Department
of Education:

e ACICS Withdrawal of campus approval - 1/3/2018 (Institution appealed decision on 1/16/2018 to the
Review Board of Appeals)

e ACICS Program-Level Withdrawal due to Retention Performance for Business Administration AAS -
12/28/2016 (ACICS Rescinded Withdrawal of Program Approval on 5/2/2017 and Placed on
Reporting Following Appeal)

e ACICS Program-Level Withdrawal due to Retention Performance for Criminal Justice AAS -
12/28/2016 (ACICS Rescinded Withdrawal of Program Approval on 5/2/2017 and Placed on
Reporting Following Appeal)

e ACICS Campus-Level Student Achievement Show Cause - 12/28/2016; Continued - 4/28/2017

Miller-Motte College voluntarily withdrew accreditation with ACICS on January 18, 2018.

Programs, Facilities and Faculty

STVT-AAI Education Inc. offers a variety of programs at its locations by industry experienced faculty members.
Refer to the applicable campus website and catalog for detailed information.
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Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) sets limits on the disclosure of personally identifiable
information from school records and defines the rights of the student to review the records and request a change
to the records. Refer to the applicable campus catalog for more details.

Americans with Disabilities Act Policy

STVT-AAI Education Inc. does not discriminate in admission or access to our programs on the basis of age, race,
color, sex, (including pregnancy) gender, gender identity, disability, sexual orientation or national origin. If the
student would like to request academic adjustment or auxiliary aids, contact the school’s Executive Director or
Designee. The student may request academic adjustments or auxiliary aids at any time. The school’s Executive
Director or Designee, working with Human Resources and Compliance departments, is responsible for
coordinating compliance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and Title 11l of the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990. Refer to the applicable campus catalog for more details.

Copyright and Academic Integrity Policy

Students should be aware that the unauthorized distribution of copyrighted material, including unauthorized
peer-to-peer file sharing, is subject to civil and criminal liabilities. Penalties may include monetary damages,
fines and imprisonment. The school prohibits use of its computers and computer networks for the unauthorized
downloading and/or uploading of copyright-protected material, or for maintaining or storing unauthorized
copyright-protected material. Disciplinary action, up to and including expulsion from the campus, will be taken
against students who engage in unauthorized distribution of copyrighted materials using the school’s information
technology system. Refer to the applicable campus catalog for more details.

Computer Use and File Sharing Policy

Students have a responsibility to use campus computer systems and networks in an ethical and lawful manner.
Students found to have misused campus computer systems and networks may receive disciplinary action up to and
including dismissal. STVT-AAI Education Inc. will not tolerate any abuse of computer systems and networks. Refer
to the applicable campus catalog for more details.

Safeguard of Student Information

STVT-AAI Education Inc. and our campuses make every attempt to protect against unauthorized access to or use
of protected information that could result in substantial harm or inconvenience to any customer. These safeguards
include password protection, password changes at set intervals, access revocation for unsuccessful log-ins, and
security tests.

Vaccination Policy

STVT-AAI Education Inc. publishes its Vaccination Policy in the campus catalog. Refer to the applicable
campus catalog for more details.

Transfer Credit Policy

STVT-AAI Education Inc. publishes its transfer credit policy in the campus catalog. Refer to the applicable
campus catalog for more details.
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Articulation Agreements

STVT-AAI Education Inc. does not have articulation agreements in place with any other schools, colleges or
universities.

Applying for Financial Aid

Students seeking or applying for financial assistance must meet with a member of the school’s Financial Aid
Office staff to complete the application process. During this process, the staff member will provide guidance to
the student on how to access the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA, www.fafsa.ed.gov) for
completion by the student. The Financial Aid Office staff will provide the student with any other forms necessary
to determine the student’s eligibility and complete the application process. It is the student’s responsibility to
provide all required documents in order to verify eligibility and process the application in a timely manner. Refer
to the applicable campus catalog for more details.

Contact Information

Eligibility for financial assistance is determined by federal regulations and each student’s individual
circumstances. The school’s Financial Aid Office personnel are trained in using a standard, federally approved
methodology of needs analysis to determine each student’s eligibility. Financial Aid personnel will meet with
students individually to determine the student’s eligibility for a financial aid package. Each campus maintains a
dedicated financial aid office to assist its potential and current students. Campuses without a dedicated financial
aid office receive support from the Centralized Financial Services Center located in Phoenix, AZ. Refer to the
applicable campus catalog for more details.

Financial Aid Website

Additional financial aid information and resources are available in the Financial Aid section of each brand website,
as listed below. Each website also includes a Net Price Calculator that provides estimated pricing information to
prospective and current students and their families based on the student’s individual circumstances.

STVT-AAI Education Inc. Financial Aid Websites

Arizona Automotive Institute:
https://www.aai.edu/student-financial-aid/

Berks Technical Institute:
https://www.berks.edu/financial-aid

https://www.berks.edu/why-bti/consumer-information/

Edge Tech Academy:

https://edgetechacademy.edu/student-financial-aid/

McCann School of Business and Technology:
https://www.mccann.edu/financial-aid

https://www.mccann.edu/why-mccann/consumer-information/

Miller-Motte College:
https://www.miller-motte.edu/financial-aid

https://www.miller-motte.edu/why-miller-motte/consumer-information/
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Platt College:
https://plattcolleges.edu/financial-assistance/

South Texas Vocational Technical Institute:

https://www.stvt.edu/financial-aid/

The Creative Circus:
https://creativecircus.edu/financial-aid/

https://creativecircus.edu/consumer-information/

National Student Loan Data System (NSLDS)

If the campus enters into an agreement with a potential student, student, or parent of a student regarding a Title
IV, HEA Loan the school must inform the student or parent that the loan will be submitted to the National Student
Loan Data System (NSLDS), and will be accessible by guaranty agencies, lenders, and schools determined to
be authorized users of the data system.

Refer to the applicable campus catalog for more details related to financial aid.

Cost of Attendance

Your federal Financial Aid eligibility is determined based upon a number of different factors, including the "cost
of attendance" for your program of study. The Cost of Attendance (COA or student budget) includes both direct
costs (like tuition, books, and supplies) and indirect costs (like housing and food costs, childcare, and the cost
of getting back-and-forth to school). The federal COA is used primarily as a tool for computing eligibility for
federal student aid. Your actual costs may vary depending on multiple factors (particularly the indirect costs).
The costs used in the federal cost of attendance are for one academic year or the length of the entire program
— whichever is less.

Direct Costs: Your direct costs include tuition, books, and supplies. These are billed to you by the school (less
any payments you have made, estimated financial aid, or approved education loans).

Indirect Costs: Most of a student’s indirect costs are living expenses. Students would likely have these expenses
whether or not they were attending school. The school will NOT bill students for these costs, they are simply
estimates to help students plan for living costs and other and out-of-pocket expenses while attending school.

The standardized Cost of Attendance budgets at the campus are calculated annually and can be obtained by
contacting the Financial Aid Office. While most students will fall into one of the standardized budgets, your
individual budget may be customized to meet your specific enrollment circumstances. Your individual COA
budget will be provided to you in your award letter after completion of your financial aid application.

If you have any questions about program costs, direct costs, indirect costs, or how your financial aid is calculated,
please visit the Financial Aid Office.

Net Price Calculator

In accordance with the Higher Education Opportunity Act of 2008 (HEOA) and the U.S. Department of Education,
any school participating in Title IV federal student aid programs must provide a net price calculator on the
school's website that provides estimated pricing information to current and prospective students and their
families, based on the student’s individual circumstances. Refer to the applicable campus Financial Aid website
for more details.
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Constitution Day

Typically held annually on or around September 17, Constitution Day is a campus-wide, collaborative event or
program hosted by the campus. Each year, the planned activities often include a guest speaker, historically
relevant activities, and a voter registration opportunity.

Voter Registration

As part of the requirement for our institution to participate in the Federal Student Aid programs, we are required
by federal law to provide each student with the state’s voter registration form in paper, or by an electronic method.
In order to register to vote, please visit http://www.vote411.org . Find and select your state to view eligibility
requirements, registration deadlines and a link to visit your state election department web page and obtain your
state’s voter registration form.

Voter Registration information is also available on the Consumer Information page of each brand website. It is
also available at the front desk of each campus for your convenience, if you would like to register to vote. This
information is available at each campus during normal business hours.

Improvements to Academic Programs

STVT-AAI Education Inc. strives to improve and update programs to keep up with changes in the industries in
which it trains. As a result, each campus holds a meeting twice per year with advisory committees made up of
employers and experts from the industry and surrounding community. These committees review results of
graduate and employer surveys, review current industry trends and give feedback and recommendations for
updates to programs, which the school then considers for implementation. When planned changes or updates
occur, they are published in a Catalog update.

Non-Harassment Policy

The school will not permit, tolerate or condone harassment against any individual for any reason, including, but
not limited to, harassment based on race, color, religion, national origin, sex (including pregnancy), sexual
orientation, gender, gender identity age, disability, veteran status or any other status protected by applicable law.
Comments, conduct, or innuendoes that might be perceived by others as offensive or harassing are wholly
inappropriate and are to be strictly avoided. This policy applies to students, company employees, customers,
vendors and visitors to the premises. The school intends to provide a school environment that is pleasant, healthy,
comfortable and free of intimidation, hostility or other offenses that might interfere with a student’s educational
performance.

Employees and students must avoid offensive or inappropriate behavior in school or employment-related
relationships and are responsible for ensuring that all student-employee and employment-related relationships
remain professional and free from harassment at all times.

Employees and students must avoid offensive or inappropriate behavior in school. Relationships will remain
professional and free from harassment at all times, this includes, employment-related relationships and student-
employee and employment-related relationships.

Harassment can include, but is not limited to the following actions:

Inappropriate Communication — involves any language that is offensive, unnecessarily loud or that degrades or
berates others, including, but not limited to, racial, religious, or sexual comments or jokes, sexual innuendos, or
threats of any kind, whether communicated verbally, in writing, or electronically.

Physical Abuse —includes, but is not limited to, touching, hitting, kicking, or threatening another person, including
restraining by force or blocking the path of another.
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Interference or Hostile Environment — includes any behavior or action that interferes with a student or employee’s
ability to perform job duties and responsibilities, or participate in the education process, or which results in or
creates a hostile or intimidating environment.

Sexual Harassment - Sexual harassment is unwelcome conduct of a sexual nature. Unwelcome conduct
determined by a reasonable person to be so severe, pervasive, and objectively offensive that it effectively denies
a person equal access to the recipient's education program or activity or is unwelcome if the student did not
request or invite it and/or regarded the conduct as undesirable or offensive. Sexual harassment can include
unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other, verbal, nonverbal, or physical conduct of a
sexual nature. It also includes but is not limited to, quid pro quo, sexual assault, hostile environment, sex offenses,
domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking. Minors are not able to legally consent to conduct of a sexual
nature.

Retaliation - — includes any adverse action or threat of adverse action taken or made because a student or
employee has exercised or attempted to exercise any rights under applicable laws or under policies of the
company. Retaliation includes, but is not limited to, threats, or withholding or withdrawal of pay, promotions,
training, grades or employment opportunities.

It is important that students and employees clearly understand the serious effects of harassment. Such behavior
may result in personal liability, as well as a liability to the school.

If an individual feels that he/she has been subjected to any type of degree of harassment, he/she must report the
incident verbally or in writing to the Executive Director or Designee, Director of Education, immediate supervisor,
department head, and any other member of management, the Chief Executive Officer or the Human Resources
department. A complaint must include the specific nature of the incident and the date(s) and place(s) such alleged
harassment took place, as well as the name(s) of any individual(s) known to be involved, but does not have to be
in writing.

When the school’s management becomes aware that harassment might exist, it is obligated by law to take prompt
and appropriate action, whether or not the victim wants the school to do so. Complaints of violations will be
promptly and carefully investigated, including interviews with all relevant persons. Investigators will conduct an
objective investigation with consideration given to each person’s desire for privacy; however, no student or
employee is guaranteed complete confidentiality and/or anonymity during an investigation. Only individuals with
a legitimate “need to know” will be given any information regarding the complaint(s).

Employees and students who utilize this procedure are assured that they will be free from any reprisal or retaliation
for reporting such violations or cooperating in an investigation.

Any student found to have harassed a fellow student or school staff member would be subject to severe
disciplinary action, including possible expulsion from school. In addition, any staff member found to have harassed
a student or other staff member would be subject to severe disciplinary action including possible discharge from
employment. The school will take necessary action to remedy the situation appropriately. However, if an
investigation of a complaint shows that the complaint or information was knowingly false, the individual who
provided the false information will be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal from the school
or, if a staff member up to and including termination from employment.

Student Demographic Information

Information related the diversity of the student body of the campus is published on the College Navigator Website:
https://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/

Graduation Rate — First-Time, Full-Time

Each year a school must determine the completion or graduation rate of its certificate or degree seeking, first
time, full-time undergraduate students and report it to the Department via the IPEDS website.

Page | 11


https://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/

Information related the diversity of the student body of the campus is published on the College Navigator Website:
https://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/

Consumer Information

A school must disclose certain information about each of its programs. Consumer Information is located on each
brand website, as listed below.

STVT-AAI Education Inc. Consumer Information Websites
Arizona Automotive Institute:

https://www.aai.edu/consumer-info/

Berks Technical Institute:

https://www.berks.edu/why-bti/consumer-information/

Edge Tech Academy:
https://ledgetechacademy.edu/edgetech-disclosures/

McCann School of Business and Technology:
https://www.mccann.edu/why-mccann/consumer-information/

Miller-Motte College:

https://www.miller-motte.edu/why-miller-motte/consumer-information/

Platt College:
https://plattcolleges.edu/program-disclosures/

South Texas Vocational Technical Institute:

https://www.stvt.edu/stvt-disclosures/

The Creative Circus:
https://creativecircus.edu/consumer-information/

Annual Notice — Availability of Consumer Information

The Consumer Information section of each brand website contains a copy of our Annual Notice — Availability of
Consumer Information. The campus also provides a Notice directly to all potential students during the enrollment
process, and provides an Annual Notice directly to all enrolled students. This Notice describes the availability of
consumer information, contains a brief description of the various disclosures, and provides information on how to
obtain the full disclosures. Disclosures are available on the exact website that is listed on the Notice.

Graduate Employment Assistance

The Career Services department helps connect graduates to the workforce by providing specific services that
relate to preparing for and identifying employment opportunities.

This office provides the following services:

e Assistance in preparation of resumes and cover letters
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e Job coaching services to improve or enhance interviewing (and other) job seeking skills
e Advice and information on job availability in specific areas of training
e Continuous, individualized employment assistance

Refer to the applicable campus catalog for more details.

Student Activities

The campuses offer a variety of student activities throughout the year surrounding holidays, special projects and
local community events. Refer to the calendar of events at the campus.

Anti-Lobbying Provisions
Not applicable to STVT-AAI Education Inc. owned and operated campuses.
Reporting Information on Foreign Source and Gifts

Not applicable to STVT-AAI Education Inc. owned and operated campuses.

Teacher Preparation Program Report

Not applicable to STVT-AAI Education Inc. owned and operated campuses.

Intercollegiate Athletics

STVT-AAI Education Inc. owned and operated campuses do not participate in intercollegiate athletics.

On-Campus Housing

STVT-AAI Education Inc. owned and operated campuses do not offer on-campus housing.

Fire Safety

STVT-AAI Education Inc. owned and operated campuses do not offer on-campus housing.

Fire drills are conducted periodically throughout the school year and results are documented and kept on file.
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2021 Annual Security Report

The Annual Security Report provides crime and safety information, policies, and procedures to STVT-AAI
Education Inc. students, faculty, and staff. This information is provided in accordance with the Jeanne Clery
Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act, also known as “The Clery Act.”

The 2021 Report includes statistics for report years 2018-2020 concerning reported crimes that occurred on
campus, on non-campus property, or on public property within or immediately adjacent to the campus. STVT-AAI
Education Inc. campuses do not have student housing. The report also includes the policies concerning campus
security and safety.

This report is updated and distributed on an annual basis to all students and employees, and is placed in the
Consumer Information section of each brand website, where it is available to prospective students, students, and
employees. A hard copy of the report will be provided upon request from the campus Executive Director or
Designee.

STVT-AAI Education Inc. campuses are not permitted to take retaliatory action against anyone with respect to the
implementation of any provision of the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime
Statistics Act.

For campus specific crime statistics, please refer to Appendix E.

Emergency Response and Evacuation Plan and Procedure

STVT-AAI Education Inc. owned and operated campuses are required to maintain an Emergency Response and
Evacuation Plan (EREP) that includes plans and instructions to be followed by campus administration, faculty,
staff, students and guests in the event of emergencies and evacuations. Each campus has a group of designated
campus staff members designated as Campus Security Authorities (“CSA’s”), who are responsible for reporting
and ensuring the evacuation of the campus in the case of an emergency. The EREP includes:

eThe process by which the campus will confirm that there is a significant emergency or dangerous
situation involving an immediate threat to the health and safety of students or staff occurring on the
campus.

e Emergency information will be broadcasted through the campus emergency notification system
(Regroup), allowing for both electronic and cellular communication to all students and employees.

e A provision for immediate notification of the campus community upon confirmation of a significant
emergency or dangerous situation. Emergency response and evacuation procedures will be
publicized using the emergency notification system (Regroup) and physical notification by
authorized personnel. This is designed to reach all STVT-AAI Education Inc. students and staff.

e Procedures for disseminating emergency information to the larger community.
Procedures for disseminating updated emergency information, which explains how this

information will be communicated to the campus and relevant members of the community on a
regular basis.

® Procedures for testing and publishing the plan on an annual basis. A list of CSA’s (titles)
responsible for carrying out this process.

The campus tests its alarm systems either announced or unannounced at least once a year. The campus
conducts at least one emergency response evacuation test per year either announced or unannounced. Each
testing of the alarm and emergency response evacuation is documented to include description of exercise, date,
time and whether it was announced or unannounced. The campus posts the evaluation and emergency response
instructions throughout the school. Individuals seeking information about the plan, or to report an emergency or
a crime, may do so with individuals listed below:

Campus Executive Director or Designee Director of Education
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Emergency Notifications

STVT-AAI Education Inc. owned and operated campuses are required to notify the campus community immediately
upon confirmation of any significant emergency or dangerous situation involving an immediate threat to the health
or safety of students and/or employees on the campus. An “immediate” threat as used here encompasses an
imminent or impending threat, which could include, but is not limited to, Clery Act crimes. Examples of significant
emergencies or dangerous situations that may trigger an Emergency Notification include:

An approaching tornado, hurricane, or other extreme weather conditions
An earthquake

A gas leak

A terrorist Incident

An armed intruder

A bomb threat

Civil unrest or rioting

An explosion on or near the campus

Emergency Notifications will be issued via the campus emergency notification system (Regroup), allowing for
immediate electronic and cellular communication to all students and employees.

Timely Warnings

STVT-AAI Education Inc. owned and operated campuses are required to issue Timely Warnings to members of
the campus community regarding the occurrence of a Clery Act crime that has been reported to a Campus
Security Authority, or to local police, that represents a serious or continuing threat to students and/or employees.
The campus community includes all campus owned and operated buildings and grounds and all adjacent public
property. STVT AAI Education Inc. campuses do not have non-campus student organizations.

Timely Warnings will be issued to the entire campus community via text messages and electronic mail using the
Regroup system, as well as posted on any notice boards within the campus. Timely Warnings will be issued as
soon as pertinent information is available, and will include:

e [nformation about the crime

e The general time and location that the crime or incident took place

e Suspect information (This information may be withheld if releasing the information will impede a current
investigation)

e The campus’s response to the incident or crime, if a response has been determined

e Tips and resources for the campus community to aid in their safety and/or aid in preventing a similar crime

All Clery Act crimes that occur in the campus community will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis for Timely
Warnings by the campus Executive Director or Designee. Timely Warnings will not be issued if it is determined
that there is no longer a serious or continuing threat to the campus community, the suspect has been
apprehended, or if issuing a Timely Warning will jeopardize an ongoing investigation, cause the suspect to flee,
risk the safety of an individual, or result in the destruction of evidence.

Reporting a Crime

STVT-AAI Education Inc. values accurate and prompt reporting of criminal acts to the Campus Security Authority
/ Executive Director or Designee, a member of the campus management staff, campus security (if applicable)
or the local police. There is no formal procedure for reporting a crime, and reporting a crime is voluntary and
confidential.

If campus security or a member of the campus management staff are informed of a crime, they must immediately
inform the Campus Security Authority / Executive Director or Designee of the instance reported. The campus
Executive Director or Designee is responsible for evaluating each reported instance for Timely Warnings or
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Emergency Notifications, for documenting any criminal acts, and for reporting crimes to the local authorities as
required by law.

Documented crime statistics are collected centrally for each campus, and are reported to the STVT-AAI
Compliance Team on a quarterly basis. The Compliance Team reports the information annually to the US
Department of Education.

Security and Access to Facilities

Each campus limits access to campus facilities to authorized personnel who are identified by name badges,
students who are identified by their program uniforms, and visitors who must sign in and be escorted by an
employee while on campus.

Unauthorized persons will be considered “trespassers” and will be dealt with accordingly.

Adequate lighting is provided in campus parking lots with lighting off the buildings and pole lighting. Buildings
are locked during non-operating hours.

Persons employed as security personnel at each campus represent the campus, and are instructed to enforce
campus security policies.

Security personnel are defined as campus officials or on site campus security (where applicable). Students and
employees should report criminal offenses, or suspected offenses, to campus officials or campus security.

The security personnel do not have powers of arrest, unless such personnel possess valid certification as a
law enforcement officer, peace officer, or are authorized to act in such a capacity by way of official authority
granted by a court of state regulatory agency.

Security personnel have the authority to evict unauthorized persons from the campus premises, and will notify
local authorities of all actual or suspected criminal activities, including trespass.

The school does not have on-campus housing.

The campus does not have a written agreement with local law enforcement agencies. However, the campus
maintains its relationship with local police through campus in-services and the collection of annual statistical
information. In addition, the campus works with local law enforcement as necessary to report or investigate
crimes.

Security Awareness and Crime Prevention

New campus employees and students ar